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Jbecaude they do not Gnow his nane,
Mit Lt i=s knoun-thnt‘lnrorﬁntlnn has cone in, lcf us say, from an
ajent who studicd and wags digpatched, went thirou;;h an American
school, say == from Iran, or somcwherc eclse,
The agent has reported that a proup was being trained, and ==
faccording to the lnformatlon; thé dtspnﬁchcd bersons -= guch=and=
such == with whon he had studled == he docs not know his name, nor

docs he know under wht cover he will arrive; he khows only the

_ddscrlption of the apent or some inforaation concerning the place

in which he is suppnsed to show up.
That is, hisg namne is not known,

That is what an agent nctwork scarch file (ngenturno-rorysknoye delo)

is.
Are you sure this is so.

That is the éoncrnl idea; I did not handle tth klhd of file.
‘But probably you sonetinmes saw thenm.

1 do not remember.

In your work, what kind of flles did you nandle -~ of those that you

have nientioned to me:

Delo foruulyar, or agent network development fl}e;

So ~= the dclo formulvar and the agjent network developnont file.

what clsec. Fraopees . f e m
P LI TS T A IR .

il IS i

W
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i, The agent networ:s devefopment flle on a Soviet <iticen,

[n 1961 -~ that i, in 1272 == tiere was the delo for-ulyar  and

there were thee DANE,
Well, let us say, on the sister, Tanara (1G)

That was an n;;ent n«:itwnrk development file.

Now, ..

A, VWere you never at her home.

A. You livod noxt door; you could ncver drop in.

Too bad.
_If the delo formulyar and then thoy were éhangéd to the DARs, then

- evidently there was no DAR in 1933,
AT“_"ﬂ B. Thoro was the agent network development file.

A. What was tho differcnce between the delo formulyar and the DAR at

that time.

i

fat L B. I do not rcmember; I do not rcmember,
i .

: I do not know,

¥as there this supplement to the liternoye delo or. ...

A, Then you yoursclf did not handle a litcrnoye delo?

B. No, no.

Tho suprlement to the liternoye delo.

A. ((Pausc)) VYhat kind of other files did you handle.
B. ((Pausc)) The agent network surveillance file,

A. ((Pause)) On whom
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n.

Cnoa tourdst.
e personal file on apcnt:, safc=houscs.

((iause)) Yhat {a the dU0fcrence botween a Lontairativeaya and a

yavochnava hvartira

The yavochnaya kvarttiea 1y one in whlch one or nnblhcr Jovict
citizcen llvés, and which tno XGR after the approprlate checiiing,
nnkes the dcclylon to rccruit hinm and usc his apartment for thoir
opcrational alms «- they mect agents ((there)).

The apartment docs not belonp; to the KG3, but to theo Souviet citizen

(16).
The konspirativnaya kvartira belongs wholly to the KGB.

%ho lives there.

A hoysckecper can live in It or an agent can bo settled there,

Yes. )
Well, what e the file called, for .the one type of apartacnt and

the other.

What kind of a file is opcned on that man whoso apartment s usod;

The keepcr of tho Yak -- say it is Borls.,..

Boris... :
((in English)) That's right,

And the konsp(ratlvnnya kvartira.

Personal file KK and such-and-such a number, or XK and the cryptonynm.

And the person who takes care of the place.
The keepcer ~- on him there is another file.

A file ls opened on hin separately.

The xeceper of the KK 1§ == let us say ~- “SYETLAYA ',

So.
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Yell, waat outacr fileg do you iinow

((Pausc)) ¥hat %ind of ftles are opened on a person who s under

develojpmcnt and wion tihey are thlazin: to rercst goon.

B, It could be a gearch rtle (rozysinoye delo), Lt could be an a;ent

A.

-B'._

A,

B.

A,

B,

network development flle.,
On an {ndividual,

On n jrroup....

Well, tho ucnréh file -~ this 18 undcrstood,

_Onco n pqrson'is found, naturally they have to do somecthing with him ==
arrost him, open a file on the investifation, then make a dicision

to imprison him or frec him «= in short, to try hinm.

It is understood -~ they are scarchiny for him.

Tho agent network development comess to an end, to a conclusion,

when a person is connected with intellipcence. ...

There is alsgso a filo when an employec sxrites up a final report....
Alroady a decision has bcen made by a chief of department or hlghor,

on vhat will be the outcomo of this casc and that there will be an

arrest,

Already, as they say, thc KGB could make an arrost, but not everythlng

is recady to do this,

Well, thc agent networi dcvclopment file.

If the KGB still cannot make an arfest, then some more work is

necdod, additional information. is needed,

‘Then the azent network, tie technical necans, are used....
But it (s not an agent nctwork development file,
There is sonething clse,

1 think that, with such leadiny questions, Lt is very easy to answef.:

I do not rcrmember; [.do not rcecnenber,

—
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N

Miat is the difference hetweon the Tiles on a resident, an ajent,

an informant, and so forth

The personal file on a restient (Lichnoye delo reridentn) =« it s

called the personal file on a reptdont == lot us say == I[van, Petr,

and so on,

-

-

The personal file of the azent, || and the content ts the same with

the cxception tﬁat, tn the poernonal flle of the resident, thore is a

list of the areats with s4rm he works, with whom he worked in the

past, in whitch safc=housen he works, and so forth.
fhat other files aro thore

Well, what was it called
We had a file on INTURIST, for the wholo departnent.

" That is what tt was callod., (2G).

((Pausc)) On the bamis of ynur cxplanations, one can say that you

have some XKind of knowleadpe, hbut not the knowledse of an employce

wvho worked there.
You yourseclf cannot explain the simplest things.

You do not know your own [ilcs or many other files which there were,

((Pausc¢))  You do not know anymore.

Let us return to anothor question -- name all of the directoratcs

and departnents which wero houscd in the new building, LCuilding #2,

Tue Flrst Directorate.

The First Chicf Dlrcctorate,

—————— ®

Chicf Dircctorate,

v
>y
n

-

T™he
OK.

The Chicf Dircctorate of forder Troops.

b
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T Depsennel lrectorate )

Mo Yhen did taey ove in

\

i

Tawy alwvays weve tn Dulldtn:: Y12,

Jan o the <l fs and the natn Lody are here.

Tan nain leaders of the HG3,

A, that else:
Lut who sits Iln BERIYA'S office.

B, In the old buillding.

A. 1 4o not know where they are,

“.You soow Dbetter -- you weat in therc; you worked tiaere,
B. ZAZIAZQV sits here,

A, ‘ore spccifically,

B. Pirst Deputy Chalrman of the KGB ZAJIAROV,

A. Wio sits in KOBULOV's office:

r

((Long pausc)) They split up his office into scveral parts (XG).

A. And wvhere was SEROV:

W10 occupics nis office.

LCRULOY was there... SERQY, SEUICIHASTNIY, S!UELIPIN, SEMICHASTNIY....

A, Wahere did SIHELEPIN sit.

et

It was in the connecting butldini; between the old buildiny: and the
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A,

rew; that {s where tiae nes bullain;: already Ye-inn,
In the old building or in the new one
In the new one, in the new onc,

oK, : s
Vhere did i{RUGLOV sit.

(2G6).

Where did MASLENN1IKOV sit:

’

I do not linow.

Very well,

What other dircctorates, eclencents, and departments are there in the

new building:

You have mentioned the First Dircctorate, the Border Troops, part
of the Personnel Directorate, some of the leaders.

Hlow many floors are there.
((Pause)) Nine.
You know that (XG).

Of course, nine floors is nany,

There is enough space not only for one dircctorate —- sonethingy elseo

is there (XG).
Part of the Guards Directoratec is there.
Where is the Guards Directorate located.

In the new building, in the irealin....

wvhat do they do in the ixenlin.
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13 I Jo not “now viaat they do there.

2o

They algo are on Varsonof'yevsi:ty Street (perculak),
A. Wiat do they have on Yarsonof'yevskly Strecot

I, CilESULAYEY's deputy, SAISHIO, sits there. -

I wan there only at SAIGINO's.

A. Vhen did the Guards move to the new building:

B. 1 do not know.

A. VYhat clse.

B. ((Pausc)) Yos, part of the Third Dircctorate, the Third -- it is in
Building #3, in the old building and in the ncw onc.

A. 8ince when.
Why is8 cverything so poorly organized there -- part of a directorato

is here and part there.

Would Lt not be better to leave one directorate in onc place and

another in another.

B. I do not know why.

Well, part of the First Directorate also is on the seventh floor in

; the old building. ‘
There is part of it on the tenth floor in Building #2, in the old

: ' building.
3 ’ The Sccond Departaent of the First Directorate is thcre (f{on the

tenth floor)).

A. Let usjtakc the tenth floor.

%ho sits there.

B. The Sccond Department of the First Chief Dircctorate.

I do not know who else hccause I never went there., -
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% NS bt e s bt

—

A

B.

((rausc)) o clse (s (n the new bullding

it -- you never were on the teath floor of the old butlding durin:

your wiole tlae of work there.

I was, in the Sccond Departient —= 1 told you,
i

And you do not now morce of whe is there

You did not mcct anyonc In 11 yeary.
Tﬁo tenth floor is a very short one; it is not very large.

If you know that it was a short and not a largc ono, you nust know

soncthing clso,

What, what.

If it is short and not a large ono, 1t would be casior to remember

wvhat was located thero,

Well, the Sccond Department of the First Dircctorate is located there,

Yhat clso.

I do not know vhat else,

Oh, yes, part of the office was occupied by the Sceventh Directorate,

thé Scventh Dircctorate.

The tenth, tho ninth floor, it scenms.
¥hat else is in the new building, beginning with 1953 and to the end.

{((Pause)) I do not know, I do not know vhat clse is there.

I was not often there,

((Pausc)) And what was at the Apricultural Exhibition most recently:

I think (XG) (.Most recently, cverythlng there was liquadated )
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A e

el

B,

"hat wna thcre

fhat te tacere

Thace Archtves were there at ane ttze, and theve svere a nunber sf
departaents there, at the RKxaibtition,

Miat wos located there in 1287, 1963, and 1764

To my thiuking, alrcady nothin: was located there,

Of coursc, perhaps there was uot anything thero,

Then, wiere did thoy move {rom thero.

r

Into tho ncw building and to ltscel'nyy Strect (p»crculok)‘

‘What is located thero now?

I do not know.

To my thinking, nothing in the XG3 was there.

((Pausc)) Well, wint else’

When you were working there, when did tho Dorder Troops move to the

nov( building.

1 cannot tell you when,
And frem where:

They were in Building #12.

Where.

At the second entrance, the -third entrance.

When did they nove from there
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i,

n,

On the third floor in the new Luilding.

I <o nat hkpow; you asi ne, ((Imt)) I dtd not wori there, {n that

dircctorate,

.0 you dud not work there  ((for the KG3)).

In the 11 ycars that you voriad there, how many timeg did you vistt

the Dorder Troops in the new bhutlding

"1 went there once or twice.

To FHOOGIHILOV, to GUSEV and that was all,

¥horo wore thoy.’
In the new building.-

Vhero.
On which floor.

They had ilaj Gen MORTIROSOV then.,

Now ho (XG). _
Thon, 7IOROSIUILOV, GUSEV; tho chicf of a department of the KGB (XG).

1

((Pausec)) What is the dcpartment called, to wiich you write -- which'

zhandlcs the cipher scervico of EGB.

The efghth Chlof Directorato.

Where is {t-

I know that we gave ((docunents)) for encipherment ((to an ofrfice))
in tho old bullding. ; SN

In the annex -= I will tell you in jnsi a noment -- it is between
the fifth and the sixth, becnusce this annex is not on thc.tlfth or
slxth, but between these floors.

This is were we turned over ({docunents for cncipherment)).,

But, in the nmain, they have a large building in Yoscow,
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tiell, where

I “now personally << I was not there, but thore was an emplovee by
the name of FILATOV, Mikhatl. A

I met hiin whore (=3G) he was woricing:,

In the avtonobile, in the winter tisme, on the Mci;o... he went to
the Knmnuuol’ékayn ((Metro Station)),

I do not now more.

I know that onc of tho itustallations of tho Eflphth Dircctorate is

- beyond Xuntscvo.

' Mayqt srioke.

((Pausc)) SELEZNEV, who kecps close contact, with tho Kighth

Dircctoratec -~ from the First Department =~ he came from'somewhere,

but... I do not know,

In your 1ife, how many papers did you rcceive frfom the Elghth

Directorate, vhen working in the Filrst and Seventh Departments.
Only tho coded cables (shiyrovka).

that kind of coded cablces.

There arc various coded cables.
They como from the residency, -- that a visa must be pgiven to so-and-so;
or it comes from the poriphery; or it =~ the coded cable -~ comes

from == let us say -- from Poland, from Bulgaria, from Germany.

What other kind of docuncnts did you ret or wero supposed to get,

viacn you worked in the First and Soventh Departments

They did not get thom; they did not et then; no.

Theve is... well, this is the way I heard £¢... they call it the
red folder, or what did they call (t

It is that which is given then for decipaering; they report to the
Chairnan; and the Chalrnan «- let us say --= refers tt to GRIBWNOV,

with {nstructions to inforn the chtcf of the departnient adout this,
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T e N w0

n.

g they 200 onot plve Jt to up personally

’

And yonu norer gaw Lt

Md ynu ever #oeo dicipacred forcion cables

No, no, nn.

L]
What «= ¢did not they trust you.

I's

It does not ;o further tiaan the chiof of departren t,
You wore the deputy chicf of the <department,

But the 8eventlhh Departront <did not et guch thinrs,

Did not ;c:t {t.

¥Well, did you cver vrite anything for unciphicrrzent’

Yes, 1 wrote,

Cut, to ((x scnt)) abroad.

LAY

I wroten....
Give me onc <z:anple....

Ahroand

Yes, wiea rou wrote cablie (ghirfrovin} ((to “e sunt)) abroad.
Let us sn;, to the .USA,
They wrote. ...

You write to Xhew Yorik....


msgambettera
Line
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You write a’enble to New Vork,

Netther the clhief of th- uepariaent, aor Lo ciateid, of the Scecona

Cated ctrectorat s stas (Ui enille)) for Lo Yor', bt gou talke

the cable before (1t s onctogoeed

You oven do not tnow to thor Lt e cotnr in New Yorh,
And, lot us say, you talie Bt to the Auaerican Jeportnent: the Chtef

of the Flrat bepavtoaent sione tt, and they send 1t

Ao (XG).

(XG). 1 do not rcucaber ticre, but there was such a procedure—-

there. ...

A, Wint is known to you aboul the book, “Black Magle (Chernaya Yaztya)”

B. nmat is lilnown to mo.

that kind of "flacik Magic”

A. ¥hat do you know... what other documents arce ncoded in order. to

vi'ite and send cabloes.

B, You writc on a pad (blank)....

F S ¢ ﬁndorstand... on a pad, but what clse is nccéssary.to write a

cablo:

P o that other hblptul naterialsshould be used to write the cable.

B. But, I... only... I know...,

Waat was 1t called.

Dislocation :

No.

Well,.a dircétory... a tclephone directory... llke a telephoue
dtrectofy,_but not a telephone directory... by oblasts and clitles
of the Sovie: Urlon.

There arc the ((names of)) chicfs of directoratess there arc ((tho

nancs of)) thosc to whom you write... in order nroperly to Lndlicate.

(LWL SN
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the firpt nasce ane patronycle of Lae porson to vhior you arc writing, ...

A, G
1t {as undcrstandalle,

If you are writin; abroad, vou do not kunow to wion to write.
Haw o you do ft » 1
B. You write only the countent {({text)), only the content,
A, Probably you address {t == to the USA, to ¥Washingiiton, to New York....:

B. Onc nmay writc -~ to ¥Yamsaington, to New York,

A. But to vhonm.

B. You do not know the cryptonym,

They thezsclves put in the cryptonym; and they sign in cryptonyn.

This is thc First Dircectorate,

A. VWhat other materials ¢» you use to writc a cable. (XG)
What do you know of the existence of a hook which tclls you, for

example, “Our agcnt, PZTHOV," —- PETROV 1is his cryptonym -- "he has

left Yoscow for..,.”
B. "... Por lew York"”,
A, "... For Kiev",

B, "For ¥lev" «- 80.

A. How do you srite this in a cable to be ((i.c., before it is))

cenc iphered.

B. That is an interestinz question.
T Whyt

! Decause ((sending a cable)), abroad, as far as I lknow, you will
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vrite not just one cable, Tut two or tarce,

e are tallkin: about Kicv now,

fui nese we wrtte su == that IVANQOY, Doris Ivanovici == lct us 62y w=

is lcaving for Kicev.

So == IVANOV, Coris Ivanovich.

IVANOV, Boris Ivanovich, is leaving.
We ask....

And. ..
For hin, let us say, thero....

The deputics have discusscd it on the high-frcquency telephone line

(vCh), and there they have given the name....

So.

Wo ask that hc be contacted, using the name, “Yuriy Ivanovich",

And that is all,

Well, so vhat:

You will not write his truc nanc =- IVANOV, Boris Ivanovich.

No, but I will write straignt out -- "IVANOV is foing; he is known

to you; place contact him, using such and such a name”,

And how will they know vhat to call him.

Here, you have rccecived a cable -- "IVANOY, Boris Ivanovich, is

coning; contact him; he is our nan"; he will make a mistake and

mnecet soncone else,

%ell, you deseribe hinm == dark....
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v”u‘n'

A,

‘please take such and such measgures; with instruction, precisely SO ==

IVALOY, lvon Ivanovich, under developiacnt U us, has left foscow

for illov, .

¥eo asl: that you put arents on him.
So,.

Conpose tho cable.

Lct us say, "On the twenty-fifth of !ay, from loscow, by train

number such and such, IVANOY/, such and such, under devclopment by

us is leaving....”

If it is8 known to us whcre ho will be staying.... -

(XG) Pecrhaps it is an ambassador, a member of Contrcss of the
Ministry of Forcicro Affﬁlrs of some country....

((Pause)) ((no responsc))

We will stop on this qucstionﬁ this is one morc confirmation that

you were not there. : :
1 have not understood what you want from me.

I simply am telling you -- here, an ambaésador of some country is

under devclopment; he has chtAtor Kiev; put agents on him -- how

will you write this in a cable:

I write it thus to Kiev -~ that such and such is leaving for Kiev;

not, in ﬁeneral,,agents and opefatlonal cquirment.

Well, lct us say....

No "let us say', but it is néccssary to surround him with equipmengt,

agents. ...

Well, you say, "Take 'lectter H':neasurcs...' "letter 'M'"...

“"letter ‘N'"....

T T E

——t
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A, Who rives a descripttion tn a cable.

There ts sonmothing clso.
B, There te a code word (parol'), a code word for contact,

fm: VWell, of courac; there mny be a code word.
I am tryilng to pet from you how you write a cable: "Our ageat,
PETROV, is lcaving for iicv vn such and such a date; pleaso necct
hinm." | |

That is all,
Well, of coursc, it is indicatcd on which train he is traveling.

" B, Car such and such.

A, (XG)

RN

How will you write, ‘COur Agcnt, DPLTROVY:

Will you write his cryptonym or usc his truc name.

B, V¥cll, I will write his truc name; I will not wiite his cryptonym -~=

bceause they will not find him by cryptonym.

St emT Ve o L e

A. So. : N
) i
B.. (XG).
E Let us say, he must get in contact with.... f
? Either he may be contacted, using such and such a name, or he will F
: phone such and such a aumber. . §

A. But how will you know that he is the agent.

B. DBut I indicate -~ "known to us', "known to us."

A, Let us say he is not alrcady “Inown to you" but is still under

development. ...

B. I indicate -~ contact hin (XG),
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onc other person to know, ..

- '.' -

((XG: A and B speak at the gance time.))

It i8 nccessary to indicate that ho 1s under developacnt, and whon -

to plant” on him, and how. ...

((XG; A and B spcak at the same tine.))

GRIINOV has said that he doecs not want anyonce cxcept you, mo and.

and that not onc cipher clerk will

know about this....

I will call on tho high-{rcquency line (VCh),

" You cannot discuss such a question on tho high-frequency lino.

Woll, then, an employce roes there,

I am talking only about cables,

low, in this caso, will you composc and scnd the cable; how:

Yfhat do you use for this; what is thoro:

Well, a cable,,. then... if,.. you wvrito simply, "We ask that you

take him under agent surveillance....

"Agent surveillance’™ -= the code clerk can road this cvery day;

this poos through his hands cvery day.

I had what I told you in mind as an example: an ambassador is

traveling; he is under development; it 18 necessary to put agents

on him; agent survelllance; wirc-tapping; und otaer things;

GRIBANOV has said that the code clerk must not know of this -- "be

careful"”; and that is all.

You know vhat to do; send the cable.

I never had such an instance.

You scnd the chble; you are not told what to do.
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B, .

No, you are told cverytiin;: to Le done == hut ((to d@ g0)) so that

no one eacept us konows about {t,

-

‘Decause it s a very slippery problem.

In such a casce, an caployce sould o there, an cmployce would o

there (NG).

We are talking now about cables; 1t is another natter that an
crployece would {zo there; if an employce jioes there, you go to
GRIDANOV, discuss cverything, and thero 18 no nced to writc anything.

But, in tuis casc, you have to scnd a cablo,
I cannot answer this question; I cannot.

So.
((In English)) Very well,

((Long pausc)) Wo were discussing that there are the agents -= the

camp informer (vnutrilagernik), the brison informer (voutrikamernik);

thore is thc safe~housckeeper, cote,

Wiat is an inside informor (vnutrennik). : o

(XG).
taat kind of tcrua 1s this.

Well, it may be uscd in refercnce to a prison inforwer; a caap
inforner also is an inside informer.
No, it is not so; he is not a prison informer, he tis bot a canp

tnforuer,

¥ell, it may be, let us sny, a target for developuent, a tarzet for

developmoent; he is wori:inz in that tarpet ((l.e., installation ==

ob"yekt)).'

that do you have in :d by "tar-ct for development (ob'yekt

~SEGRET

o
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B,

razrniat' i)

Waat <o you rmean by tihe tern, "taroet (on"veit)
I “nov that talg ters (s pot used; 1L s 2an old tern,

Let us sny, a group is under development..., n nroup develojment.,

=
Ay -
In this croup, onc of thom s an agent; he wny Lo enlled an instde

tnforuer (vautrenail:),

ifle may Le. .. hut_is he. ‘ , ' .
e may bo (XG).

Yhy did {t talic you so lon:: to nanswer tﬁie qucrfton.

Bccause it_is an old tcf@.

/n old term, nn old term.

((Pausc)) ‘'hat are watch agents (storozhevaya agenture).

Agents (agentura) around an installation, whether 1t be a factory

or an embﬁssy.
Well, what do they do.
Survcillance around the installation.

that else.

VWatch arcnts are concerncd with development.... ((Pausc))

tho is called "bobik™.

The guards around an enmbassy.

(1G).
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P

I do npot nov; they eall thon "Lohli™: they are in 2Jf1ttia untfor:,

Wwaat s & Loyovik"

Vell, thts concerns. .. for cxanple, whcn they sere firhtin: the OUN

(Ukratnian Nnttoanlists' Or:anizntion) tn the Urailne; there wero

"boyeov Lzt there e= ncuber of cozbat roups,
ut what doeg "npgent=hoyeviiz" mcan

"Arent=boyevik" == this i8 a IGN arent who {8 a aecter of a sub=

verisive group of nationalists - Utrainlian, acloruéslan... also, in

the underjround. ...
But "apent=boycevik!, "ament hoyevoy gruppy’ -- what dozg this nean.

e is in a group vhich is undcr'dcvclopzcnt, vhich &8 Lelingz sourht,

‘which they are preparing to arrcst -- he hag bcen planted in that

rroup; ho is a member of the proup; and ho is a "houyevik", they

are "boyevilki" -- I do not know why .

This is not true; you nmust know this well,

¥hat is thc "devyatka'.

Tho "dcvyatka" -- this is the statute (stat’ya) under which

financial resources arc given to the %GB for opcrational use,

Oh, yod know... yes. (1=2G),

((Pause))
You have not told me anythinp about the registration files,

VWe did not have rcisistration files in. the First or Seventh Departments.
The registration filcé -- this is what the registration files are;
there is a registration file on each employee; it is in the
Sccretariat of thc Chief Dircctorate; that is, it shows all the

filos that the operational officer has,.
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(XG)
(XG)

Yhat is a "dubol™-

(XG) decad-=drop,

"Podvcsok".

I do not know 'podvesok",

Do you know the work, "tufta'

- Well, it fR... an old tcrm. .. dead=rop (taynik) (2-3G).

Well, "tufta" —- this is somcthing; not corroct, forged, a forgery.

And what is "tuftit''™
To forge.

"Filon'":

. A person who rofusos to work.

"Dokhodyaga'"

‘"Doxhodyaga" ~= this is a person vho drinks too much,

die soon.

YFLtil'"

I have heard.., I do not know.

"Vtikat "

is sich, will
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i Tuls e wiaply ((in Ingslien)) s)ane,
Thcaem are not anceational words.

(XG) "To cut (rubat') ; tt could ho "t oot
Ao And 1t could be "to worlh (rahotat')

N. Oh, you == and “to work"”, also.

And also (XG).

A. Samorub"

B. ((Laughs)) "To cut onesclf’... off at the roots,

A. So.

‘Stukach'™

R

B. 'hxfs is "szl: ((for "scksot" «- sccrcect intbrmant))'.
: A. Lyagavyy".

B. Also, "sck .

A. What Jdo you mcan — "gek".

PN NURRL LBl Y, G BTSN Ay s

B. T“Lyagavyy'" == also, '"sck’, "scksot" ({(Sce ahove)).

: _ .
3 A. VWell, "lyagavyy" is not only a "seksot".
: ' B. Well, thoy also call 4ilitia personnel "lyagavyy' -~ this is thicves'

jargon.
A. “Lyagash".
B. JAlso, a :ilitia enployce,

A, ‘Pushchin v raskhod”.

b

A
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LY

Al

ot

I do not “now “ptiiha’,
\ ;
i

Paya™

Uronq rntioh.

So.

*Shrapnel’ .

P

It i{s the soup they gave us in schoul; they called tt that.

The boys were laughing -= one picee of.grnin, and the rest is water,
that do they call the fish, "tresia”, in the Arny.

I do not know,

Ilave you heard the word, "pinsha™

No.

linve you hcard "katushka"

Also, no.

Oh == "katushka" --= it mcans to give the most extreme sentence

(nn polnuyu katushku); it means to shoot ((exccute)), etc.
"Urka"™, “"urkagan'.
Vhat, vhat-

"Urika'.
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19 e ren,

B.

A,

B.

"Uriia” ee these arc taleve:s, rooues,
“Frayyer®".

llond {stilya:a).,.

estdan, when w were worzin:: tn the Flest Departnent. .. we used. .,
wvhen were aunting for cleccetronle intelligence devices (apparatura),.,.
I went to PARFENT'YEV... PARFINT'YEV was then, in 1334, Chicf of the
Cbimlnél_chnrtmcnt (uizolovnyy rouvysk) of the Moscow Militia; and we
took from him two agents. ... ropues and thieves, as a pair... one was

Mikhail; and the sccond, I co not reneaber; he was snmall..,.

Well, we sent them; I went to Smolensk....

’

(XG) .
But they uscd s#ch germs as would raise your eyabrows.
"Biksa':
Well, I do not know... a prostitute.
And where did you learn this.
Ah... uh..., I read }t fn a book.
Sidor':
That is what we called a rucksack... at the schoo?.
‘Ugol™.
2-36) .
"Sxripuitha’

1 do not know,


msgambettera
Line


104-10227-10004

Ao

solesa™,
Yell, that is boots (sapopl).
Bochata™.

Thiat is a watch.

"Ryzhyy":

Oh... thesc are all éhleves; words. ...

Gold objects.
‘Pero’:
A knife. N

“Mandra'":

. (16).

"Kolotushki":

I do not know.

‘Stirki’:s

- I do not know.

“Ksiva':

?

A forged docunent,

‘Shtynp".

It is the sane as ‘Frayyer" ((See above.)).
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It iu ugced now tn liternturce,
Theve (s guch a writer == Yullan SINUNNOW =e who was coopted by us;

he wrote the boolk, Petroviia .7 == {t {8 full of these cxpressions.,

Vhen did you read Petrovia 3

1
\

In 1963,

"Vasser'.

(2-3G).

"Sdclnt'" 80omaono.. a .

In thicves' lanpuapge, this means “to kill" (1-2G).

"BDotat' na foneo'":
I do not know,
"Zavyazat''y
(1375,

"Liveruy":

(1G).

“Zashukharit'".
To betray (msabit').
“*Mokryye dela':

This is murder.
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.

‘Natolot "

"Dusovoy”

(1%,

Mat docs ‘podnadrornyy” ncan

A peorson under obaérvntlon; they watch hlui'

We already havo talked some” of cooptecs (prlvicchonnoyo litso); you

sﬁld that there is,...
Trusted persom. ...

Trusted and coopted porsons.,

You also have sald that in tho KGB there arc caployeces who are not
on tho staff (v lichnom shtate); what are they.

]

Non=-staffers (vncshtatniki), non-staZfers.
that kind of.category is this --'"non-sta(ters':

It means... thcy use them.,. it bepan recently. ...
They are used by tho Scventh Directorate; that is, they use former
intelligence officers (razvedchik) ((i.e., staffers)) -~ they are on

pension; they use them and pay them -- for example, 50 rubles a

month.
On what basis ((1.e., scale)) are they paid.

There was & special resolution (reshentye), specinl pormisstion, that

ve will pay thea == for exaaple, 50 rubles -~ besldes the pension,

for theoir work.

J
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core

Who raace tals dectiston == to par .0 ((rubleg)), and not nore

This woap the Chalrman's Jdecistion,
but, £ thaat person vorss more than a cage officer

They. .. you sce how Lt Is... they, these nenastaffers... they arve

not used cveryday. ...

Well, even if he is not uscd cvery dny, but he does bettor work than

a case officer.

(30) .
The Seventh Department.., tho Seventh Directorate... 1s permitted
to uge a nuaber... for this, they have to write a report == thoy

ask peralssion....

They arc permitted a number of nou-stafrcrs.nccordlng to the nuaber
of staffers, | ' 4

That is, they are nivqn permission to use a nual\r of non-staff
agents... uh, I mbnn;.. cmployees.

Let us say... well, look.,...

(.KﬁASlu.) was worklng... of the former cmployees:.. for ecxample,
thcy are 1ipn Luzhniki{ -- tpnt is, at those installattions wh;éh are
visited by forecigners.... .

1ns£cad of éendlng a brigade of survecillants there, they usc the

non~gtaffers... former cnmployeecs of the Scventh Directorate.
But probably they are alrcady old men.

Yes, yes, ycs.

Now... one minute -- the Scventh Department received permission in

1962 to usc non-staff exployces in hotels; that is, they took three

persons in cach hotel 'round-the <clock.
In big hotels, therc are evén four persons; in the saall ones, tvwo.

(2G) and they pay them 50 rubles a month; they are from anong the

forner eaployces of the KGB,
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Jeorme

Alrtiht,

Think we will stop on this for today.

Yes, please do. !
I have still another gnall quention,

Anyway, I still antairizin:: that you will chan:e your dccislion and
start to tecll the trutﬁ. -

I am telling you the truth, the truth, the truth,

I will toll you once again today that time is pnssing,. .

You may comec to the moment when no one will talk to you.

But I cannot tell you somaething clso.
Detwecon us, this is the very last opportunity for you.

I am tolling you that I am telling only the truth, only the truth,

Because absolutely nothing is holding mo back or can hold me back.,

Wecll, somcthing is holdiny you back.

Absolutely nothing.

Fven in today's conversation.

You even do not know clearly what was in the new building, DBuilding #2,

I told you,

You do not know when fhey ((i.c., various KGB coaponents)) left,

3

when they noved. ...

You always try (XG).

Well, why'

O L
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Loy .

I worzed in DButlding 22 and the aarroundin;:s ((iut teplies "in the

ol bLauildine',; probably confusted In aprech )); I only went in the
new Luilding:, tn the new utlding:, tvlce ee two tlmes, I went to

tae Zollosfua; then, ..

A. Absut the [llesu, you told me n ilttlb somcthing, now, you have mixed
up z=u~n of this, but you do not 'pnw the bagle talnges, nnywaf.
Tals w23 not the talk of an caployes of the [(GIt, who had worked there,
but your knowledpo has been acquired in somo other way ~- learned.- |
Of courgc, it wns not dono in just one month, but over a loné .
period of time; becnuse an caployero vh0 handled tho files and workoed
there 11 ycars will not wander lelcssly and will not have to think
g0 ((=:zh about the questions)), {n order to describe the ditfcrenco.

betwecen the delo formulyanr and other files. ...

B, Well, thcre was no differenco; there was tho delo formulyar, and

now thacre {8 the agent notworik devclopnent file,
I have answered all of your questions.

¥hy are you this way:
((ZG; A apd B spoak at tho samo time))
A. They aave told you only the hiph points, and you have learncd them,

but you cdo not know the rcat (2G).

It is vary intercsting thnt you still continue to insist on your way,.

It i8 your own affair,

B. I aa tcllinz you the truth,.. absoclutely.

A, (xG).
((ic Z:;ltsh)) That's all for today.
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((A had pionalled previovsly for the cuarpd; there 1o soae ghuffling

Catoat and notse tndienting doparture from the roaoi.))
3
. ‘

((End of 11 Auzust 1265 Sesslon))

((Ieztn 12 Auj;ugt 1965 session,))

i
.
) {
r
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(17 Aueupt 1965))

A, %ell, how arc thiags poing.

\
. ' 1 : \
B, ((no audible response)) . :
A, Comrade Chictk, |
((Paume)) Well, let us tall today about another subjcct....about‘ .
. - .
the so~called BURGL Casc. | '
‘A8 you have told us scveral times before, this was the first so- X
called caéc, in which you tooi nn active part.
I would like you to tcll me all about it (rom the very beginning: i
flow did this casc start, and what actunl vart ¢id you take in this i i
capn.’ . ' o : % 4
Yhon and undcr‘what c;rcumsthnccs‘did it start. % 2
B, I do not rcmeﬁber-nll of it. i ) : %
A. Let us start out with the following =~ what was youf position at';.» :
that time: A :
« . . I

.

B, Iiwasg a case offlécr, of the Seventh Departuent.
A. Vhat was your rank.
B. ((s2caks with uncertainty)) Senior licutenant.

A. Scnior licutcnant,

Yho was your chief at that time.
B. Serwey iltizolayevich GUS'XCY was the chlef,

GUS'/OV was the chief of the section.

3. Yes.

75
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]

The department was responsible for the embassies

tho was this GUSYILUY

ife is noévihc ncnnrnl,-o[.courSu,
This GUS'IOV «~ame into the or;sans in 1952, ag a result of so-called
Pnrfy.sclccﬁion ~-= 2 group came.
ﬁc lmself was a Konsonol worker .

He studied in an aviation institute... no, no == he studicd at the

Bauman Instifute, the  Bauman Ingtitute.

On finishing the Institute, hc was put.into iomsomol work.,

fe was in Komsomol work.

((in English)) Tiat's slright.

Yho was thc'deputy chief of the sectlion.

KONSTANTINOV, Ivan Arsent'yevich.

" Ivan:

Ivan ‘Arsent'yevich KONSTANTINOV.
Ivan Arsent‘yevich KONSTANTINOV.

They both wore from the Second Departnent; tﬁpy came¢ in 1955, whén

the Tourist Section was organized: °

Before this, did they both work in the Second Department?

(XG) .

What did this departmént do.

of England, Canada,

India, Pakistan....

((in Englisn)) Alright.
tho was the chicf of the departmcnt at that time:

O P P ML NG S

S i e s e 1
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5, Mikolay tiikhaylovich PERVILTTEY .,
AL Chlef of tic Scventh Devnartaent

8.

- B

A.

Yes -- Nikolay :itkhaylovich PERFIL'YEV.

Nikolay iftkhaylovich PLRFIL'YLV.

““Who was his deputices.
Anatoliy Scrtoyeblch KoZLov, -
_'Yes; who'clsaz

And one of my (1G), CHELNOKOV, g

What was PERFIL'YEV's rank:
PERFIL'YEV was a licutcnant colonel.

And KOZLOV: .
A colodel;
And CHELNOKOV:

(XG) ((Long péuse)) He came és n?cgptaln; thoy made him a major,

Well, alright,_h captain or a majoi.

Yes. ‘

T

Name all of the case officers who took part in the BURGI Case.
KOZLOV, ((B's surnane))....

-(1G) .

IeANat e e 4

ek

TSR {

T I eI o AN b o,
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B, NO == KOZLGY, GUS'HOV == 8s chicf of section.
A, So == "US'EOY; Anatolly Sericyevich KOZLOV,
B, ((i's surname))

Taa
A, ((B's surnane))
B. And it was reported to PERFIL'YEV, it was reportcd to GRIPANOV.

A. I have in mind who dircct}y"WO;kcd'wlth all theso papers, ‘who had

personal contact &;th BURGI, and. ...
B. With BURGI, pcrsonal contact,...
A. ...And had dircct participation in this opecration.

B. KOZLOY and ((B's surname)).
GUS'KKOV, as chief of scctlon'l Qimplfhsay this,
Then, in Kiev, PETRINKO -~ Chicf of the Tcurists Scction..,.

A. What was PETBEﬁKO called == do you romember?
‘Vliadimir, Viadimir, Viadinir; I do not remember tho patronymig;
A. VWhat was his rank”

B. tlajor.

A. So.

Vhen a girl from Kiev playecd the part of the housel:ceper of an

apartrent —- RASTYKAYTE, RASTYKAYTE.
A. RASTYHAYTE ((A puts the accent on thc second syllable, and B laughs)).

R T e R,

i erataees vy e
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A.

A Latvinn name.

Tat was
I do not
‘And then

Kiev; as

What was

aor priven name!

roemember,

there waa one morc officer who met IIURGI at the atrport in

a vepresentative of INTURIST,.. an eaployoo,
his name:

remembor, -

I do not

Rank. . -
I do not remcmber., i
Who else ws thero: - ’
No one. olse.. ;
Thon direct particlpntion'in.the'operution was takon by'KOZLﬁv;' g
((B's surnamo)), PETRENKO, RASTYXAYTE and onv more omployeo had == §
_tﬁnt makes fivo people. o ' ’ f
Yes -- those are the fivé people who had contact with BURGI, :

Contact with BURGI,

I have BURGI in mind.

And, you

think all of thesc five people spoke with or saw BURGI,

They saw him; they saw him, they saw hin.

that part did the First Chief Directorate have in this operation:
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B, A:;gcxltitl:ly- Pone ., ( (l’ntls?:))
With the exeeoption that thoy had, before KOULOV and ((L's surname))
left ioscow for the recrultment L Ktev, .. tho Flrat Ueparticnt wag

told that there war cuch-nnd=such a4 man to whom there {a prroga.

A, ¥ho sald this.

How wap 1tr
B. To nmy thinixing, CHEKALOV,...
- A. Then, CHUREKALOVS

B. Then; we did it 4n this way: whcn>tho'roport on the rccru}tmcnt was
wvritten, on ?he rcéruitmcnt... beforo informing the chlef of the
diréctorntc, this répont the First‘Deﬁnrtmcnt of the First Chief
Dircctorato. ... El _ S

A. ¥cll, gou bﬁid'thnt you. focolvcd ~- or that soméone had. toid'you'that.

thcrc wag 1nformation or a word from thc rirst Chiof Dlrcctorato that

thcre is a possibllity of makinp ‘an «pproﬂch to LURGI.

" B That 13 the Sccond Chiof Directoratc spcaklng
T s It wasg we vho said thnt thorc wns the posslblllty to ahow thom a
report and thnt tliere is a possibility for~rccruitmcnt,.. TDoes it

suit you:"

%. A. It.meéns.what_;- the Seventh Dcp#ftmcntf % %
i B, The Scventh Departmeﬁt. ‘ . ‘ i é
A, -Of the Scecond Chief Dlreétoratc; i
B, The Second'Ch%ef Dlrecto;ntc. %
i A. ..."Let it be known"...
L

e R, 1 71711 E0 PRI, ORI SR

J.
3
1ip

R ettt

1
1.

ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ&ﬂ

&

43
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(CT0)) the Firgt Section about the postibility of petiing such noman,
Made ft known to the First Scetion of tice Flrst Chlef Dircctorate,, ..
Yog,

. x 'L:
W Of the_pouslbility of rccruiting....
LBURGI, -

.« BURGK," - 'H; y ¥ . , : f,LTJ s .
‘How was the First Dcpartment of the First Chicf Dircctorate actually t

made ﬁwnrd of .such a possibility. ;

wCil),usunlly the report is shown before sanctlon for tho recruitment f

is rcceivod. - é
*Then, - from your sido, thcy showed the report. T o
" Who showed the report? o , = g ;wf

I do not romembor if I went over with GUS'KOV or... I think that I

went with bUS’KOV; - | | ‘
Tﬁoh you qut,;: SO . e ,

To the First Dopirtment...;

...With GUS'KOV, to tha First Dcpartment of the First Chicf Dircctorate’

To seo whon:

The Chief of the Department.

Well, who:

.1 do not rcmember now.

I think... just a minute... I think it was FEKLISOV.

s Ceml

SN At e dleianah e e e

T

emarterrn

LT

oy Y g g o
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B,

Wacre was nig oflico.

ey

on the ctshnth floor, room ¢

&
kN
Q
5

I do not remcemabor.

Whifch hullding.

B. Dullding #2 == that i, the new building, the new bullding.

.Z A. You were taere, tnlkod with FEILISOV, tell mo vhat you wcrc,tulkinn .

about when you were thére.

B. That there was tho possibility of a recrultment. -

“% E A. Who was thc onc- who sald this:

l B, T do not 'xfc:;;embcx?,,,va‘o;' ho;;l —— . . ' "

: AL :Did you specak or did cus'xqv‘,f’

%% ;- - B. GUS'KoV a; ﬁglw;s the Chief of Be?t;onu‘;. ;i i CV"

AL So; and what did FEKLISOV say:

éj B. He got acquainted with us, then read. .. and they sald they have an
intercst in this man, l '

: A, ﬂxcﬁ, FPEKLISOV s.axd'tna’t‘ PURGI was of intercsi.

B, That this man is of intcrest,
A. Dut who is ""thais man" -~ BURGI:
B, Well, yes of course.

A. Vhat clse did he shy?

: toe ey
(btntadu. . i BN

i o S

B R
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3. 1 de pot remember what obse Wewsaid; but probably he put hils

signnture,

YERLISOV saw the report.

Ao He sipnod or he dtd vot sigh.

- Certatinly, cecrtainly; otherwise, why should we familinrize his with

the report: o

e Bbcnmc ncqualnted; and he signs.

His si;nature indicnted tﬂqt they aufcpd_that the man wag of interest,

Uéunlly when thié.rééort wasg ropor&cdly PE?FIL‘YEV to'dnxnhﬁov it o
. was snld that the First Department of the First Chicf Directorate

hnd bcan made Iamillar -= oven FLuLISOV'u signnturo vag thcre -— and

thnt tilcy had an intcrest in thla man,

A;-'Of n11 of thoso pcrsons whom you have named and who took part in
3i’this cnsc, wiio at ono tlmc or another appeared” beforo PURGI 1n a N
‘7 Militin uniform, the untform of the KGR, or in some other unifo*ﬂ” -
- T have tn mind KOZLOV, ((B's surname)), PTTRVNno RASTYKAYTF and |

lt

ilitia uniform.

B. To my thinking no ono appcarcd before him in

A. And in XG3 uniform.

In a military uniform?
B. No, no ono....

A. In a railway untform:

A. Then, no onc was in uniforn:

- B. XNo one was,

the Xiov employece. = . _ _ _ ; ‘ L
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i,

L,

Yoiu ave sure of that

Ho one was,

Alrlgﬁtu

Now, lct us beiln from here == how and&mder vhat circunstances nnd

by whom was it first declded that there was reason to ‘work on BURGI.

How dld the Scventh Departuent come to the conclustien that there vas

reason: to wori on BURGL. -

llow did this happen.

((Lon: pausc)) Tae fact that BURGI was . an instructor - at Yale

University ~- an assoclate professor, a teaclier; I do not remember

whether he was iniligcratqu'or somcthing else but there was somcthing .

counccféd'wtthARusslan history or literaturc.’

I do-not-renenber. .
The fact-that... this fact Ltsclf naies him of intcrest -- becauso
‘e toaches students who study Russian history and 1llterature and vho

pdrhaps vill work in' governmcnt service when they have finlsﬁed schboljé‘

5

oK. . . P S

This fact indicates that this man is of interest and can “spot" "
somcone -or students:. - . , v -

i 5

BURGI wvas of 1nte}cst; he wvas an instructor of thé LRussian-.language

and litcfature'at Yalc Univérsityf_nh_assqciatc professor; he‘kﬁew
students, and so fortu and so forthi;- nﬁd for that rcason wvas of
sane 1ntérest for the (IG3, and particularly for intelligence.

What clse: . o ' '

What otherlfacts indicgted that he would be of interest.

There are nany professors....

There amust be still other facts indicating that he is of interest.

That vas the main thing'-- because he taught students who in the

futurc could work in the State Department, wori in the Endassy, in

Al Ladatal
K - ‘_ EE 3‘
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the Amovican Ealagssy in Honcow; thﬁp ig, wouviino on lusginn affairg
A. Alrisnt,

B. That 1s tho basic reason,
'.‘ %
A, thcen and vhio of thesce five pcople you have namcd == In this case, we
\tll fo;usc ﬂttcntlon on KOZLOY and on you -~ wvho first' fron vhere
i
and under vhat circunstancvs, rcceived 1nforuntion omr vho hec was and

why e was co'nlng

i 3 B. 1 do. not’ rcmcmbcr this, I do not renembcr this, .I do not remenber,
i; Usunlly, prlor to the tourists nrrival

s A - \

© T AL Iam tnlninv about BURGI.

I an not tulklnb ahout tourists in genernl -~ we are t11k1ng only

T sow - BURGI

B. I do not rcmember. E
A, ((Pausc)) Vell, vho was ‘the first to recelve this 1n:6rmntion? _ _g ' S
B. ((Pause)) I do not know; I do not know, : ;
ik 1 will tell you how it is alode generally, L - g
A, I am talking to you about BURGI. ’ - i :
What is donc usunlly -- that is the USUQI thinv. ((Pause)) ;
. * , 5
; . You personally rccruitcd BURGI . :
5 )
' ‘ §
f, B. Along with KOZLOV, I personally recruited BURGI. £
5 3
. A. 1 want to establish preciscly == vho recruited BURGI. i
v - E
s
F:
B. KOZLoOY and ((B's surnane)). i‘g
B ’ ', ?‘.
H A. Then, wvho was first. ©
. 5
4E
1_\'
cEpLn 2



msgambettera
Line


104-10227-10004 : o B oo
n, HOZLAOY, of course; he wag the deputy chie! of fhe depavtacent.
A. Who handled tihe file on LURGI:

B. ‘The collection of the material was by case ofiicer ((B's surnane))..

A, Vell, alright,

) Vhat vas in this collectlon’
] B. A questionnaire (ankcta), ;
A. TWhat kind of a questionnairo: v ' BT SRR
"B. (1G). Tourist who is coming to. the Sovict Union.
A, The questionnaire. . . P e e,
“What clse was fﬁqrc.ah&ngfthcsohmdtcrlnis:;"- v
| é
i B. A notico from INTURIST. . ) !
- A. Vhat kind:of a noticer ?
T . ' B. About his arrival. 2
. g' Before ‘the arrival of the tourist -- notice that a tourist is !
;. supposcd to come in thaird class, or in sccond class, & tourist == :
% for such-and-such a period of time. . - :
) Such-and-shch an itinerary before the tourist's arrival in the
;' Soviet Union is already sct forth beforchand for INTURIST.
= A. Then you received INTURIST's notice ahout the arrival of BURGI;
{ then; you have two documents in tae collectica of material —-- the
notice of the arrival and the questionnaire.
: Vhat else:
g B. I do not reneaber; pérhaps also an extract fron the cable that came
s fron the Inbassy == that a visa had becen given to a certain person,
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((ause)) A checis on him in tae rocords, a cheek on him tn the

records of the PGU, and...

A, Just a minute.

VWan thereo an extract from the cable {n this collcetion of materials:

, . "
B. . I do not rcmember.
* A. 'hat cleo was thero in tho_collpction of nmaterials.
= \
: B. Checks in the rccords, B :
. - . :
ek _ . L i
i3 A. 1In vhat kind of rocords: e .
rs ‘B. Tho Operational Checcks Dcpartment of -the Zirst Chiof Directorate, d
% : B and the checks ﬁrom;thé'Archivcs.ncpartment of the KGR, g
ot A. tho made the check’ for the Archives Department of the KGBr 4 ;
; ; . A :
" ; ' 8 » - !
B. 'The case officer handled this development -~ ((B's surname)). i
I : _ 7
! B : ¢
A, 'So == you checked the rccords of PGU; vhat did you obtain? :
. s
B. It was clean, _ ;
There wvas nothing. ) f
A. There was nothing: g , :
Y B. Nothing.
| f
5 A. Vhat kind of a remark on the chéck was there.
i3 B. No infornation.
b "A. No information. | ; : X .
; . ' :

!
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it Neithor i fae Avchiives of the DGU nor in Lho rocovads of the KGO,
Then, there wis oo inforsation, uetthor here nor therve, ((Pausc))
S Who else checiied the {lles tn conncotion with the BURGT Case
Whio ¢lse wns chocied B \

. No one was checked.

A. Then, only HURGI was checked:

i B. - Well, well, well, wh..... - .

'

)

A, VWoll, fron this collcction of'mntcripls ~= you named the materials ==

AL Rl s PRl
1

l

5 b 7 _

% ) f; } vho clsc bubldCQ RURGE nlonr wlth BIMGI had to he checked, or should

£ g have been and was’ checked. . 1 L - : o

. x . P T

: B, .(2-3G). | = " R ;
2% A. Woll that is not h"oortnnt, vhether in a rroup, or not -= e are : j

only talking nbout the collection of mnterials held hy ((B8's surnnmo)),v
" vho had tho qﬁebtionnﬂlro, thc INTUhIST notice - -
Only BURGI, aqd no'onc elsp, was chcckcd throurh thovrccords, in - HE
conncction with the RURGI Cnsd._::'

"¥ho clse was checked on tho hasis of these materials which vou hadi’

B, 1 d$ noQ know; I dorn;t know, ’ :
: | 'Wh@t do you havg in:g;néf }
‘ %ﬁ A. I have in nind -- who clse was checked.
;‘ o B. I do not understand the posing of such a question,
;: A. Was Mr, SMITH checked; was Ur. IVANOV, PRTROY, SIDOROV, Cheéked---

and others who were found in the materials that you had.
Or was it only you who, as the person responsible for the materials,

who checked only BURGI, and there were no other persons and no need

S .
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to check others,
I3, '\‘{c-x‘c were no other pergong, I told you that there wore ,..1(-,“0'
A. Only GURGY was checked, nnd thcre wéro no-olthcr.pvc-r!,;ons. ((Pausc))
Along with chccklﬁg thé récofds of the PCU, vhat othc:-chock‘dld

you make in- PGU-

B. ((Pausc)) I do not know; I do not know,

: - A, Then, oxecpt for tho quesntionnaire and tho notice and possibly the
59 ' oxcorpt from the cable, there was the check of theo records of the PGU.
° What clso’ was ‘therer N ' '
B." I do not rcmembor, ; i
D : ; 1,Cﬂnhqt answer:you.,. . - |
Thero woro matef1n1§;Tof‘COu:so; :
- Primary materials from the interproter who was vbrking with hinm.:. ; ' %
‘A, ' %ho wns tho intcrprotor: : ;
: s ' : ‘ i
o B. I do not remember, ] : %
” . Tz - Py H
' g e p ol g o= -
A.  Vhy was in intcrpreter needed: ; : - F
? b
.~ B, Therc was an interpreter, but vhy.... . £
G : %
: . S 3
< A. VWell, who was he: E
- ' £
N B. I do not remenmber; I said that I do not remember, §§
A. You do not remember; then, what other materials werce there on BURGI: =%
goe
. Vhat other materials %%
. ) =
: You nust remenber. §§
: B. There werc naterials from the asents who were acquainted with him.
i A%

en
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Ty OpNU e

el
R

e

Ry

.“-.{-;w-r-

M-

e

‘B,

- I do not remember; I do not remcmber,

"If you had wanted.... .

Nu, pive me vt came Defore the apents.
I do not remaabor; 1 do not remember; [ cnenot Acll you,
Y¥ag the interpreter your agent®

I do not rementer; I Jdo not roemember.,

You do not remember if lic was an agent or a cooptcd. ’

Then we will add another ‘man == althouph hojwns not an opdrntlonal

man == who saw RURGI as soon ns he arrived: they gave him o guide-

interpreter; it neans, he was there !

But-we were talking about opcrntlonalvwofkers....

I am talking about an additional dpcrnt;onnl,workér, and -we will

add him as an interpreter, since he saw SURGI as soon as he had

nrrliod; he had an ;htcrprctcf from whom you could ~= £f you had

wvanted -~ £ind out sosicthing. ~

Right; nuch more can be added to fhls. you undcrétnnd,'but I do
not remember this. o

Let us say, BURGI visited some kind of an institute, - -and he sﬁoke

with somcone.
From there ((he got)) a littlo pioce of Information -~ whether -
there's an agent or not.

BURGI was at hnother.plnce;... ; .
e will get to this: I will ask you about this information.
I tcll you ==~ do not even ask me, because I do not remeober what

kind of materials there were and waat was there,

By e e e e 0 4 Ak T 5 e im

rema

PEer O

~at

Bl T -

AT S
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2
i

.B., <1 do mnot rememter such.,. I

ARSI
Howm, “mat, ware, w0 me [odo ot pemegphear
e If yerm 2 a0t remember, then you took only o very simall pact in Lt
Y. You z2r-u ma2itlap very ansly conclusiong, . \

i
A, liot yery baszty == you had all of the materinle; then why did they
woi, LI hie was at the instltute; nndathcrc viag nn o inter-
. : | :

70 waom 4id thcy o then

1

B. 1 ha¢ z thougand picces of material, cnough for a ycar's work -=

thousa:4s of mztcrlnls;fand the tourists also cnﬁo by the thou?ands.

A. And yor £0 not znow not onc of them as a.case offlcer should.

Then, 72 22 not know about any othcr materlals. | :
5 g ® : : i :
on DBURGI:

. i

Furtier =- w20 £irst nade the sugzestion to worl:

I cannot answer such questtons.
Usually %ae wori zoes on there like ‘50 -- you reccive some kind of

 mater!2lz; you report to the chief of sectldn..ij

A, Onc nminute,.

1 do nst peed to know how things:hsualiyﬁno; I want to know who first

made tze suzreztion that there is some basis for worl on RURGI,

B. (XG) to worz oz nim, before his arrival. ...

A.  ((in ®agltsh)) * Alright, Alright.
They havre reported that the work must be done,
Yho first madc the sugpestion to work on his recruitment.

Who was tze Zirst to make the suggestion!
B. I do not znow.

A. ((Pause)) 1If information was received that there wvas a basis for

SRR men s se

Tt o

crdru ey

s

b n e e v
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REN

: A.
e

i ‘B,

o A.

o B.

A,

B.'

A.

B.

vinnt Lind of notvork partisicates waaiv SLdGT o

_Blut ho was not an agent, ; - X

trustecd pcrﬂon.j

1s

- 0K

-No

Sworis oon BUHRGE, It wap veported to FELLISOY, and Lt went further

nlon; amonye the chicfa for sesoiiition =~ to recrutt ((afm)),

We stil)l will roturn to this.

ta the Suv et
Unfion

hat kind of ajrentg woriked oo hix

Tae ‘intorpreter from INTIRIST,

T do not rcmember, I do not remembor vho ho was == an agent or a .

-_f'

I do not renember. — ° o 3

I 1 remenbered, 1 would'tcllﬂ__ :"

1f hc vas un agent or not.
-- that is not right; I siuply do not remenmber vho . from INTURIST
workcd‘WLth him as an interpreter. . »

I asked you: vwhat kind of agents workcd against DURGI when he was

ih the Sovict Union: ‘
Your answer- vas: 'there ﬁns an INTURIST ;htcrprctcr, but you do not

know whether he was an-agent or not - that lsnyourvrcply.

M1o'else partlclpatcd in the casc.f

This vas the first interpreter.

ttho was fhc sccead:!

One of those who showed hin places which he visited.

well, namc ((him)).

I do not re:aember; I do not xrow,

thie tho answer of the caso officer who Handlcd the BURGI case, .

- there was the interproter from INTURIST; but you QOinOtfknow:f»

B el

PA = e

PR
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A,

.

Yill noame at lesst onag acont who worked, ...

{ do not know:; I cannot nane ((ona)).
Ty
I do not romcmber; I cannot remember,

Then you cannot name anyonce. clse

%o developed BURGI #hile he was in Moscow, when the caso Was being

prepared for his recruitment. ((ﬁnuso))
Them here is another, similar question.

: ﬁhaf‘kind of aponts were “planted” with

-7 do not remember, I do not rcmomber --

.agent, STROYEV, -

Yes. . .

“ho 18 STROYEV ¢ -

An agent of the Second Department.

0f the Sccond Dopartment: -

' %hat {s that, a cryptonym -- STROYEV?

o
A cryptonym. -

1

i
t

BURGI when he came to Moscow: -

with the exception of tho -

e e ety S Y e

W¥nat is his fﬁrst nane, patronymic nnd surnanme:

s

Yixtor, Vlktori.f 1 do not remcnber his last nanme, I have said his

nanre.

¥as he an agent of the Sccond Department:

T e

LR e s N OB A S v B TR i v s i

%‘?)‘ﬂﬂ (B B T i O B o BREY b e

o
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1'3." Yvs; a homosoxual,

A. How, wien, and undér what clircumstances did you et STROYEV. from

thie Jreiuu Cepanrtuece:

* : ) B. If you insist so, I cannot nnswcr.A"

I do not rcmember, I do not remeaber,
A. Vell, onc cannot go and say, “VWell, I went to take your STROYEV",

B. No, no; of coursc not. E - ..
Wcll,-yoﬁ ﬁnke a request. -
A homoscxual (XG).

I heard that they had a homoscxual,

# g "A;ijRyj in the glven case, did yoi neced preciscly STROYEV and precisely s

a honmnoscxual: ...

B. fidq not romémﬁer-f;bm whcfe we got ghe first indication that he
5bad Such 'a téndgncy; ‘ ‘ ' - ‘

I'db not remeﬁber, I-doinot rcmcmber.

Butlthore was 5 basis for using just éuch apAagent.f

A réport-was ﬁfittcn_pn conducting (.yes:) measures,

A. ((in English)) Just a sccond.
If you had materials on BURGI... thefe had to be material and an

indication.,..

B.- Right, right, right.

A. Of his inclination:-

Fron where and under vhat circumstances did you reccive this:

i B. 1 do not remembeor.

A. VWio else among the agents participated in the case.
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3. I do not rememberv,

- % A, ((Pausc)) VWhen, and under what circumstances, and by whom was tho
supgresgtion first made that the time had come fo beprin a récruitmoent

opcration or recrultment mecasuves.

o]

This gtill is not recruitment measures == the rceceipt of compromising

naterials.

After you recelive comprohlslng materdal....

_A. I am saying -- when, ‘and under vhat circumstaucés.,ﬁnd5gyiwh6m was-

- the sugiestion flrst'mndc to conduct recruitnent measures’

B. thn_combromislng materials had heen reccived, thcrg was tho.
,suﬁgbstibn...; i

o - _A. How, vho, and under what circumstances....

B. ((Angrily)) I do not know, I do not know when, how, and who, and
undgf wﬁat-circumstnnceé -~ I do hot know, '
I cannot .tell yoﬁ...: Secdnd‘Section, quentﬁ Dcpart@éni} Sécond
Chief Directorate: ”

A. And vhere wvas ((B's surname)):

Sy
¥

B. In the Second_Scctlon, Sevcnth'Dcphrtmont, Sccond Chief Directorate.

o]

ey '.lf-.:i.:-.f,"n“ s

A. VWhat was he doing?
B. He was handling the developmnent of this tourist., (2G)

¥ A, tVhen, and under what clpcumstanceé. did you personally meet BURGI

i for the first time:

B, In Kiev, when he was taken from the airport to a safchouse on

3
g : . Kreshchatiz Strect.

KSR
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1.
d g A,
= A

B,

This 1s the

e

At a snlchouro (iG7) en Kreshehatilk Street in Kiev.
How tell me briefly how wag 1L plannced to obtatn compromislng

materinl on IDURGI

I do not remember; there was indication that probal:ly he wns a

honoscexual (XG) STHOYEV -- he”hccnmc acquainted with him,

. i

fow, and undor what circuwiritances, and what lepend was pziven to

STROYEV in order to becomo ncduhlntcd with BURGI.

I do not remember.

caso officor whb handled. tho: case and.ho docs. not khow.

I sinply do not remember,

It was your firgt case. ((Long pause))’

Then you do not remember how STROYFV mot with BURGI for the first

tino; and under what circumstances: :

1 do not remember, é
Yhere did théy'first meet:- . -v'i> ;k 7_,';_ o,

In Klev,
Where did they mcet the sécond time:"i

((Pausc)) If secems the necting was Held in the Gfand Hotel (XG)

that same building (XG). : 75,
i

¥ell, how, under what clrcumstanceé,Zdld RURGI and STROYEV find

themselves in this hotel room:

Hfow was this planned

I do not remember, I do not remenmber.

B LT

SR B S NERE
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B.

TSTROYEY fnvitod Yibw.in.

He could not invite him without iastruc tions. ...

Of coursc not, e wag instructed -« how, wvhat, cverything; he wasg

instructed.

Ao,

Do you remember the room number

.I do not rcmembor the room number now.

- But this 1s the only room in the hotel with the mirror (zérknl'ko). 

(XG)

- Well, what moasures were ‘taken Mtcu BURGI and STROYEV were in the

hotel room at that time: -

“They photopraphod him (XG).

How wag this done:

How:
Through tho mirror on the vall bf thls'roém; the photorraphs were

:takcn.

flov many pidures were taken:
I do not remecmber.,
Well, you nnd then in your'mnter15ls.

Wecll, I do not rcmembher whether they were there; twclve,'flftden....

. Fiftecen, twenty, forty, onc, two!

Well, now, twelve, fiftecen; ten, fifteen.
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&

Y]

What siee were the photepvapihn

The usual ~= nine by twelve ((centinetors)),

Did, the -plecturces turan out well.

tiell,; thero they were. ...

In ﬁhgt condition were BURGI and BTROYEY (n the room before and

after tho completion of their act:

They were dressed, and then thcy,todk off their clothos.

Where were fhcy beloro thoy went to’thc hotol.”

They “were in a restaurant. -

thgéf-

I do not remcmbér; I thinlkk STROYEV had wine or‘somcthing in his room,

Wero they drunk.

No, no.

hat hnpbcncd lator after they completed their nct:
The photos were taken,

WVhat was donc.

Later, a report was written on the recruitnent (2G).
I have that same cvening in nind,
Hothing. (1-2G).

thrc did BURGI go:

£ M
Losayt

\\\t:sh;i\\\

SRR P
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L.

A.

Were did STHOYEY co

1 do :'..ot Rhow,

‘-'.'hf:rc--v:cr«: veu at that Cime

In loscoyw, ..

theroe.

I do not_romcmbcgl I do not rcnonber,

((Pausc)) O == tﬁi;ﬁn the phe to;;’rnphé aere. talkcn == I wns‘vin tho

" naext room; I \;'n,é In the next rooan.,

((Lony pause)) If you werc In the next room, how {s it you do not

I do not reneaber exactly, I do not remember.

It scems they did not mect again.

How many

this act: .

1 do not vemeaber; I do not remember.

o gave the instructions to STNOYEV -- "llere, LI you

I, with LOPUIZIOV at (1G).

With casc officer LOPUKHOV, who (2G)....

"know widt happoned later, where did BURGI and STROYEV go.
((Pause)) low many times wore did S’mOYL-.'? and -BURGI mecet ';aftér this’

tincs did STROYEV and CURGI mcet before tacy completed

L
plense, go..."

Then, hero we nrust add LOPURIIOY to those vho pnrticipntcid ‘in this

operation.

N
ST

é

Bl G et e

R

T e =g una
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i
:
A
;

fo, the agent was (s e= o did not tale port; he only oave

inctructions to the apent (006),

Then, whmo gave instructions to SIUOYVEY that ho vo to LUIGT, .. to make

lova,

Ta

LOPUIGIUY « ((B's surname)).,

LOPUGIIOY - ((D's surnane) ).,
Yhere did you mcet SlﬂOYEY, and vhero did fou izive hin {nstructions-

I do not remember, I do not remember; I thinl: it was in a hotol.

In vhich hotel:

- I do not remonber,

Wnll thon M\at - LOPULHOV and ‘you met onl/ once vhen you gavc

Lnstructione to STHOYEV in tho’ uURGI caso: - ;=

?nll .thon; after the moétlnh; attcr'thc'mécting, aftcr he mo;; wo

' eaw, 1 and LOPUKIIOV sav, I saw hin alon

_Thcn, I sav hlm a"ain aftcr thc pictutcs wcre developcd

Perhaps STTOYEV could ndd somcthinr - 50ﬂoth1nﬂ ahout him ((PURGI))
8TROYEV cven wrotc soncthing about him, aLout the conversations

thgy had, M1n§ they talkcd;ahogt.

M1atbdid-they-tn1k abouﬁ;

I de not remember ),

This mustlhavq been in your file.

Of coursc, it nust be lﬁ the collection of nzaterials.

Did BURGI pay STROYEV, or did STROYEV pay BURGI.

N - .
&

e

TR I

P A S

- =y

L I e 1L O Wt S S
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Lo, no, no, no, no.
A, Yhen did you recelve tic photopvaphn

v it, On the 1‘6110\-._'111;: day, Lt scems,

! We nasted that they 'bc developoed immediately.,

A. VWhat then.

Vhat steps were thlcon?

; D This was recported to GUS'KOV, to KOZLOV; it was shown to ‘PERFIL'YLV,

i " A. It was rcportcd to GUS'KOV, to KOZLOV, to PERFIL'YLV.
' And to vhom olso:. : - )
!

e ‘ D. Well, that is all... and thoy hogan... wroto n report.

A. V¥cll, wrote a report.for what:

B, Tor the rccrnsitm:cnt.

A. For tho recruitmont., . -

B, The reccrulitmont ttilk.

s

A. For the reccruitment or for the recruitment talk.

~

o gloed T
BN S

That is tho same thing.

=

A. The sane thing:

B, The reccruitment talk 1is the rcceruitment.

1t is anothcr‘ thing when you arc carrying on a recruitment talk, and

you do not know if the recruitment will be accoaplished or not.

Gabizan

A. A report is not written on a recruitment talk.

—SEOREF—

.
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e

o« ¥ell for tho recruttment —= "7 agd for your panctlon. ...’

The report was nddlnnm d to BBV,
A. Who sirned the report?
1BB. GRIDALOY,

A. Vo 6lsé';' A

S

'PERFIL'YEV signcd at the bottoq, el also there was FEKLISOV's

slrnaturo. .
o A. B8o. _ _ ;
-' ‘_thn-dld you ’détualiy, or In fact opcn the file on DURGI: ‘7
fl 'I‘hny did not opcn a file on nfm. - o ' :
- o v Bofore 1‘)60 .. here 15 a dctail - on rccruitnﬁnt talks. and . .
rccruitmcnts, vio did not opcn filcs L _ Tt e - . L
But a’ wholﬁ rollcction of naterials -- stamped Top Sccrct Sorios "K :
was nddrcsscd to BAIAROVS; 17, and thcy, havlng alrc'\dy rocoivod the
naterials ~- tho First Dcpartncnt ' S 5
3 . V | g
~EfA.: “011, alright valt a minute -- vhats PN N %_
Did they not opcn a fllc on MURGI! beforo 1260, or did ’thcy not open‘ -
Ei any -file at all before 1960- ' £
4, - B. I an telling you that, prior to 1960... I was worked in 1959, I E

handlcd the recruitnent of tourists but we did not opcn a files ==

with thc exceptian of those on cnployees of tourist firms.

5 : Yhy

Because_this agent, a recrultcd foreigner. ¢ will not be working

with 'him... . hc was tc&nporarily in the Sovict Unioh.

- A. ((in Enclish)) A1r1 ht.

In the gliven case, the 2URGI Case, after all the compromising
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TOrNGLTIR,  MomARge 15,

™~

[

A

o]

B.

snterinl, efc., had boen rveacived; all of this waterinal was sont to

the '{rst Chief Directorate.

After the recruitment, alfter the recrultment == after tie forcizner's

departure, the materials arc sent to the First Chicf Directorate...

e

All of the materinls.

To Qhom-did.;éu fdd;ess thgm{
o snROVSKIY.
To}sAsuquy_xI?; wﬁﬁ# was‘SA$HAROYSKIY7é position ét“tﬁgt-tlmep

Chief of the First Dircctorate.

“+Morc’ precisely. o L T AR R

Chicf of the First Chief Directorate.

:The First Chicf Directorate..

L7 Rank

Major Gcncral.._"

Major General,

" You are certain that SAIMIAROVSKIY was Chlef in 1956

Yes, yes.

Dugigg whnt.poﬁth dig ali of tﬁig @ué}ne§5.with BURGI'gglon?
July.

June.

July.

o e s

e e m w
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AL

B S

July .,

Do yon not rewcmber the date when the photoprapis werce taken.

I do not rcucmber.,

Then, you told'me. .. that wvhen DURGI was in loscow you did not mcet

“him.
i i
No. i
|
When did CURGI go to Kiev.
- do‘not_rémcmbéi.‘ -0
hat instruétlons Wer glvea to Kiev. in regard to DURGI -—_whcn,'
by whom, and how? . . e, g -
Kiev was told by VCh that KOZLOV and ((B's surnanc)) will come with }
régard to the American tourist... that we would talk it over ((vhen é
we ‘fot there)). g f
Who talked by VCh: - | e ;
I do not rcmember. ?
What was said by VCh. o ' _

I already have said that ((it wﬁs)) in regard to the American

tourist, BURGI (XG).

%¥hen and how were the instructions given to Kiev to meet BURGI at:

the airport:
It was already known in Kiev,.

Did BURGI go to Kiev first, or did you:
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B, We flew out cavller.
A, Wio flew out
R, ouLov v‘:\n_d. ('(b"s .surnnznc-) ). )
A, 'ROZLOV and ((B's surnanc)); wio eclse. ]
B. No ono clse,
_ A. .STROfﬁV was nof ((nlong))}
B, No. 7
:; }fk;‘ Was there not nnothgr ngoscxualf
B. 'I‘hcre was not
'gs A. And a homo;o%ual from Kiov:
. »B.',Wc:dld not useo one,
~; A. And you did not 1nv;j‘.t¢-:5 one frbx?iv‘,)(l:!esst-xi‘
] B, No.
é:- A. Then there wns not n,r_z’y» g‘f_ thc‘homosexun_ls 1_n Kiev with BURGI'
B. No, they werc not used,
: A. Are );011 édre o.f this.
. B. No; they were vnot used; absolutely (2-3G).
A. ((Pausc)) How many days \'.'ére )'Qu in Xiecv beforc BURGI flew in:

T RN

R L

TR L S L W s g S NI e

T

PR,

-t
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B. ({Prane)) ©othink we arrived the day befove, in the evenlog,

A, The nignt before

A, 251 algo flew ins
B. ©m the followlnh day, on thc_followlnk day .
A. On the following day.

OX.
',Who net hinm

hﬁ» An officcr frem tho Klev Sccond Dlrectorn;;; from tho Turlst Suction,

net nin -- I do not rCmcmhcr'his nnmo == under . thc covcr of a

& "I"TU”IST” reprcscntntlvo
= _A. IHow did they lcave tho aifport;

- B. In an automobile,
A.* ¥hat xind of an automobilo?

'B. In aa automobile; INTURIST gave them a car (26G).

¥ho wvas driving tho automobiio.

>

e

i i

e

B. 1 do not renecmber; 1 do not know.

e

a1l

A. ¥ell, vhat -- in a taxic

¥

That beclonged to the Kiev KGB:
Did the automobile belony to INTURIST.

RPN RS IRV P i T

B. 1 cdo not know; I do not remcmber such dotails == 1f it belongred to

I"TU?IST or to the KGB,

G

e
\\'ﬁ’}n’\_‘

> elen e P  Ealii g
A R ETE LY e e e sy

RS s e e
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U o not vonembed,

AL Tals all would have hnd to have beca worned out.

Taey could not talie n driver psont off the gtrect.

1

. .0f course; they took an autouwohile yrom LITURIST ox the HGI,-

1
4

A, You are responsible for thls casc.
: ' : o ,
You caumu on the day bLefore; you were to have voriied out all tho

i

5 _ plans,
How did you come to the conclusion that a man from INTURIST was
supposcd to ncet BURGI,,how"did'you SOicct n chhuffdur}*&n want

vasis did you sclect IVANOV and not PETROV .

. ; ¢ o
And from where did he come. - |

. l‘ oo
T

B, Tae automobile, I think, was frod INTURIST, or maybe the automobile

s from the KGB. R i

% o A.  Then, you -- aga tho responslblo casc o:flcer for this cage -= do

not know.

| B. I simply do not romcmber,:
A, Then the automobilce wag elther from INTURIST or from KGR,
i B. From INTURIST or KGB, ‘
I A. You do not know who was the driver.
. B, No.

A. And vho was the cmployec firoa INTURIST:

B. There was no eaployece froa INTUILIST,
Tacre wvas a KGB euployece froa tihe Scecond Dircetorate represcnting

hinsel? as an cmployee of INTURIST,
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G

ﬁ-mep s

3
s

B.

T <doonot vemembol .
It secns 1 ooave the nnme ((enrlice)).

I do not reembor {t now, 7 . i
Tl me ‘r!c"l' \n\t you alag with nU:GI in Kiev,

ile was mot. by thls caployee, and they got in the car; they wont

from the alrport to town.

“In the autonobile the cuployce spoke wlth‘DURG{ tolling hinm that

the hotels in Kicv were filled up, that there were confercnces going

-'on - "ﬁhcgcforc; we apologiie!, == and tomporhrily perhaps he

wouldLhnvc'to Htﬂy:for pcrhapa a day or twvo i{n onc of thc apartments

~ wadeh THTUR IST rents in the center of towm.

e wﬂs told that ‘ho would be hOUSUd tgnnoxnrtly.
As soon ag thcro would Le n room nv111wL1c in the IhTUhIST Hotol
he ‘would be lmnedintuly trnnsfcrred -

"Please excusce usg, otc, for one or two days”,

oK. P e Da s ,

He agreed.
Well, wvhat he can do:

Well,... you do not remenber thc'npaftmcntAon Kreshehatik Streot,

On Kreshchatilz, a tall building.

llow many rooums did this apartment have.

Thioo roons,

Well,., you brought hinm thcrc.

¥ho vas with xln, with DURGI there:

Well, he drove him and vent up with him,

e secnmmy

v
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CRATe v L Lo tie atvtavtoeat, wvere POZLOGY and

M%yrer Ty faa ] Y e .
Tinecs tues vl l SR, nge

1]
((B's surpamc)).

-

A, wno vlne was there

‘B, There was o nirl -- RASTYZAYTHE wam there.
DETRINGO == I do not remomier 37 he vas there at that tilme or L€ he.

had stepped out aad returnes =uun,

. A, ¥Well, tell hov (2G)-

_ _ _ B.  Tho door vas opcned... the t=il rang == "Plcasc comec in',
b T The fcllow put dovn the suftcazez, BURGI's sultcﬁsé,.and ho loft...
lle left, ‘ )
And we invited ((BURGI)) tu ezter the room.
A, Weil, then, BURGI was brouzat ((taere)); he went upstatrs, and tho
= INTUZIST employce carricd his zuitcase. o " '
;: y . g - =
bl B,. Yes,
: = " ‘And the suitcase... he went up together with him. . .,
777 A And went up with him and with Bis sultease.. . . . - . . .
L . And.shat did they do with the other suitcase... and with the third oo |
{1 B. E((Sniling)) I cannot reply to such questions of yours in such a . o
B ‘sequence, - :
A, §Wu11, then, why did you mentisz tais suitease
B. .I have in nind the suitcase wi<a t?o clothlng;.wlth the clothing,
: A; fNow I have a question == are you surc that BURGI and his belongings
i gwcrc broucht there, to this apzr-tsent, as soon as they arrived there.

B. I think that his suitcasc was taien....

.

o o e
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A Not T thin't’ = more prociscly, noce preciaciy.
LBl oI do nat remesber; I odo nat remenbor; I do not rezealier.
A. ifow am I supposced to understand you -- that A man caze, ln with
LURGI's sultease, or did they conme without BURGI's sulteaso
. B. Understand it as you wish: I do not remember. _
: |
A. ‘Then vhy arc you tolling it if you do not remeadber’ E
5'. _ ((Long ' pausc)) Well, answer my question, =g
- You were tho casc officeor for this case, otc; what did you porsonally

and thc other KGD cnployaeces who wore with you do wi#h BUﬁQI'B

S ' Bclonuinng willo he was in the Kreshchatik apartaent and whore were

his sultcascs: - A ? % on

“.:

““((Lonz pausc)) What do you have in z:ind. . . . - i

A selzure was not conducted here,

A, 1 40 not have a scl:iure {n mind,

I sinply am asking whero were lis belon;sing at that timo.

B. 1 do not rcmember. whether the suitcase was brought up or was in i

the automobilo,

Ih

- I do not rcmonber. o

o : A. lHow many sultcascs wero thofo. i !
%: B, I do not remember.

A. When did they return BURGI's belonginzs his suitcases to him:
e " B, Later that samc day, when the discussion was finisled.
- It vas late.
i ;
i ’ £
' A. ‘Yunore were they before that
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.:rs\‘!um-,

He ((tho case officer)) know....

How yomouny o oat the heolonine, rou sald ((tiee enployeo)) - brousht

up the sultcases; now, thal tney vore in the autososile or somevhere,

ang tucn, they returned Chen 1date a2t nizat,

Yhero were they.

One minute,

Why are you pnking the fnct out ¢ place:

You arc conducting a tendentlous interropation. .. olviously.,.
obvlouély tcndcntious;i.

It is clcar, clear....

Kothing of the kind, nothinp tendrntious.

-

' Only that wﬁy, only that way; 1ize all of tﬁq preécdind'days..‘

-1he'pasq o:ficef tho was rcspou;!bie for this cagse =~ he lknew what.

“he.was doing.

Yhether tho suttcasc wasg brought hb to the apamnent or left in

th¢,QUt0@ohile == I do not fdmcﬁher,

3

oer.

I do- not remecuber; f“dofpot resest

At tho cnd of the discussion BUTGI was driven hy the sane automoblle

to the INTURIST Hotel, (3G6).
Well, how long was the diséussion:

I an afraid to say; thero was a discussion and then they all sat

dowvn to eat,

Aftor they left the tahle, they talized apain; then they aprain went

bac!z to the table,

It wvas a lony tine

llow lon: did {t lasgt -- an hour, tvo, ten, fiftcen
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A .
G

$r

A,

e was wvatched, of coursc by surveillance, in case he nmight send a

bt Yagted :\I,\.:-::‘:. :‘i.",'c aours,

Appy;xlmntoly vﬁcﬁ, what time, was BURGI deliverad to.thihotcl,
App?nxlmntcly, arproximately, after ten 1n_the gvcning.

Hle was left alone.

((Pnﬁso)) Aﬁq-w:s’lcft alone,

tdleufnm, or make a phonc call. -
gdw ﬁany men were w?tghlng him:

I do not know how many men were talling him.

Who sot up the tail:

The Sccond Directorate... on direction..,.

-

On‘whosc dircctiops.

At the roquest of KOZLOV and ((B's surname)).

Well, you'éskoé.
How many men did fou_nsk for -~ ten, twenty”

{ '
It was asked that a brigade wvatch hin.

Ilow many men

R

We did not speciry}how nany... tarcce or four nen, or... it was not

- discusscd,

((Pauso)) Thcyivﬁro told that....

faat kind of instructions vwerce given and who gave then to the

(N :"T

.

——_
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A,

I3,

Y

aw

f"‘“w” " T
o]

=

,:ulrv;'iljjuxmc.

Tne instructions wern iriven by, ..

How much == PETRENKO knew about this oprration

You were responsible for this operation,

¥hat kind of i(nstructions
The only thing told to the surveillance sms to watch him and sct

it up Ir such a way that they .not be noticed by the man tailed. ..

- that we were interested in his possibly mailing ((somethinﬁ)), in

whether he showed'up at the tclegraph office and his bchavior.

So; vhat Instruction was given agents in eycnt'that he came out of

the hotel took a taxil and left”

Well, to obscrve hlm,'whcrcfhe went,

If he went to the ratlway station, got a ticket, and left:

He could not do that.

They would not give him a ticket.

‘He had to do this all through INTURIST.

INTURIST sclls tae ticket.

¥hat kind of instructions were givén to -the ‘surveillance against

the event tﬁaf the man in his desperate situation decided to runm

away to any place.

Surveillance was only to watch and to do nothing but inform us,

Very well.,

He cones to the raflwny station, finds a Militia man and explains

everything to the Militia ((what then.)).

The Militia would send him back to INTURIST.

e e T
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Bc'

TN ERFN
There fs pothing they could do for ate,
[NTURIST cavrics on contact with intovpretsy. ...
well, he arrives at NTURIST aid start saking noises: then wiat

INTUWRIIST also tmamadiately will inforam the operational offlcer.

Yeury well .,

If he pocs to soue rovernment otfice early Ln the moruilng and he

tells them what happened and starts arguing -- "that ind of order

As there in the Sovict Union . Look at what they nyuidolng to me!"

Where, vhere can he go

No, never in history has it happened.

It has happened, and not only once.

I do not &know =~ not on thg strecet.

h instanccs -- they happened.

LN

You. woriced there:; you must know of suc

lfe could go only onc pln;o'~- to INTUﬁIST,-IﬁTURIST, and tcll then
what hﬁppencd. : ' '
As map flnds himself in n despernte situation, and he knows that

INTURIST ig connccted with this «= he gocg to the railway station,
or he tales a taxi to the airport, etc. and starts cxplaining his
situation; that he is a forcigner, that he is a prolessor, and ho

will lcave until they call ...
((XG; A and B spenk at the same time.))

You are taking an coxception as an cxample

. On the strcet, on the strcct, and he will be sliouting in the strocts.

somt
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N,

Dlr

cnine Lt

¥y PETREKZO:

YN ) "
. 5 Rt

PP

Im this came, the tatl would aake known wicrs he jind cone and -whnt

should be done.  (XGC)

Tne question that he would escape, somewhore did hot avive .
Alright, ho poces to the post office and sends a tolepram: what next

TG ‘tolesram would not be ment without the sanction of the Kiov
Sccond Directoratc, »

Why would Lt not be sent? ((Pausc))

¥ho gavo the instructions:

1 ﬁskod onco; I am asking a sccond t;mo ~~ how did you give

“1nﬂtxuctionsz

Vhat did you say.

It you‘wpio there, you must know in detatl, . . o o

I am telling you,

 ¥hat are you asking about ~- the surwillanco:’

: i

. Ve started talking about tae survelillance,

I say -~ at hluht he géfa'up, and:gocsfto scnd ‘a telegram; what 18.

the tall supposed to do:

The tail is supposed to notify tho cns¢ officer,.

That is all,
Whomn:

PETRENKXO, !

Because he 1é the local man; he malnfaﬁns contact with thenm.

PETRENKO cannot maxe the dccision; you are responsible for this case.

what does PETRENKO do?
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.,

AL

.. W0 == with KOZLOV -~ also staycd at the INTURIST hotel, on

;_\' .

PETRLINO, PUTHLNEO nottfles NOALOV and ((R's surnamo)).

ROVLOV and ((B's surnnme)).

Tuen, wal weclaica wall o oooaads,

0K;™pe have reachoed the end,
Wull,'whcro did ((1's surname)) Spénd the nipht «- the first night

he was In Kiev”

In a hotoel. , : s

In vhich one: .

another

- floor,

<

Wint is tho name of the hotelr

INTURIST,

¥horo 18 1t situatod’

1 do not romembor,

Thon, you stayod at the same INTURIST hotel as CURGI, but on another

floor,

On the other side.

How far wus.this from BURGI.:

1 do not kaow how far,
I did not measure it.

It was on another flcor.

Did you listen to BURGI; in his room.

Wl VA LA e

O L7

© e e
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n.

Al

o T o -

NoL L wie. nlone,

If he wore to phone,, .

Oﬁ, tylcphonn, telephone == of courgc;.on the hutton.
ch..

Thehtéluphoné way put on n button, on a button;

((bﬁﬁ@o))‘ 7hé chicf of tnérhotcl.scrvicc:wns contacted, and INTURIST

was told to lnform the KGB 1f DURGI rcquestcd nnything,

' uow‘much timo.did you spcnd_ln Kiev on the BURGI caso:

“011, wo came day ‘heforo ((BUHGI'arrivcd)); that eas the fPirst day;

I think we spent four days In all, three or four days,
Whero did you stay all of this time”

.Whiat = liver

We only spent the night in the hotel, because wo alvays ﬁore lato.

. Then you gtayed at fhe same ‘hotel and you’ did not change rooms.

Y

No.
,

And BURGI also stayed in the same room all the time.

Yes.

Then, you did not meet him in Moscow.

Tell me how and under whaot circumstances you met him for the first

time in Kiev.

Well, when he came to the apartuent.
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Ao And how Jdtd you Antroduca voursclt
., T do not vemember; I do not remenibor,

A, How did you address him.

At the bepinning, BURGL, and after that, during the discussion, ag

Richard, Richard,.

A. OK; how did he address you.

) é. I do hot_remcmbcr{ I do ngt remembor.
E; A, Iow did h? addross {OZLOV.
%i , ” fﬁ].ﬂi,also'do not pemombqr.
? ‘A, PETRENKO.
i B. I'do ngt remembor, ;
j'._i--'i ] ? A._ uéw did xogpov 1ntyodgéo u;mgolfﬂﬁo hi@? = , E
?é' v B, I do n;t remember;_ %
| A. low did PETRENKO introduce hinsclf:
. ;. : | B. 1 do not remember; (XG).A f
: A. Well, what did he c¢call XOZLOV: o ; é
B. I do not reﬁembcr.' | :
A, You do not remember how you intfoduccd yourseclf; did you g&;e him
i &wruma '
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T peeney

B,

I isave gonn naue == viint clao wa hut | odo not venonbers,

O what itind of a nano did KOZLOV prlve.

I also d¢o nnot rememboer,

T

DETHENZO!
I do not rcnerher.

¥ell, how did he call you == "jley, you ((familiar form = ty))

. (x6)..

1

Well, recrultnent measures are taken; probably morc or less a

‘fridndly-talk ;oes oh;. you have to establish what you are goiqg to

call cach'athcr; for instance, Ivan Ivanovich,

‘Dut I do not remembor whether I have him my surname or ‘T satd "Yuriy",

b
-4

')You_éould not say, "lley, .you ((famlllnr Torm - ty))."

 Well, as "zz_((pollté‘form ->you))”l

Oné cannot just say “!xf if hc vants to say,'"vy, como here,”-
No, he would sinply say, 1f he vants to use somp2thing, "I would
1ike to ask this or that.”

You can address a person without calling him by nane,

One énnnot always go without names; you called him by name.>

((XG; A and B speak at the same time.))

.But that was in the beginning; and then, it beran by names,

4 Lk b
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A, but e alpo must call vou by gome name,

3, Dut, you underntand, T do not remember, [ do not remember,

/

A. bid ne call you by namo

|

| : ,

B, I do not remember, I do not remember,

i
1

'A, fhat -~ havo yo@-foruottcn'your name?r

B. ‘I do not romember whother I gave him my own ((hqmo)) or unothor.ff

A, Woll, tgll no about your hctivitlcs with BURGI in chv;vwhaé did

© you pcrsonally dov

- {(End of Reel #13))
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